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From: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX

Sent:  Tuesday, November 22, 2005 7:26 AM
To: '‘Bruce Graff'

Subject: RE: Lakeview Property

Hi, Bruce. Better that you call me - I'm extremely busy these days; you'll have a captive audience if you catch me.
Otherwise, it" have to wait 'till Dec. Sorry. Hope all is going well with you.
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From: Bruce Graff [mailto:bdgraff@telus.net]
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2005 7:05 PM
To: Schroeter, Tom EMPR:EX

Subject: Lakeview Property

Hi Tom:

Could you please give me a call at 250.847.4933 to discuss your knowledge of this property. | have been
asked by Cangold to permit and manage a DD program this fall/winter.

Thanks in advance for your help.

Bruce

2005-11-22
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